
From: Montoya, Michelle
To: Adam Sharron; Art Deicke; Carole Quandt; Carter, Charles; Kevins Sea ; Lyle, Amy; Mark Neely; Montoya,

Michelle; Steve Rabinowitsh
Cc: msheikhali@srcity.org; Hopwood, Kimberly
Subject: Late Correspondence - Item 5.1 - Hyatt Regency Sonoma Wine Country Fence and Lighting
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 7:20:00 AM
Attachments: DR21-067 Aerial photo.pdf

*Please do not reply to all*
 
Chair Rabinowitsh and members of the Waterways Advisory Committee,
 
The purpose of this email is to respond to a question received by the Planning staff for the upcoming
meeting regarding the Hyatt Regency Sonoma Wine County Fence and Lighting. Thank you for
providing your questions and comments before the public meeting and allowing me to research
responses to your questions.
 
Question: Might the applicant be kind enough to draw a FAT red line on an overview photo such as
the one I captured from google earth with the proposed fence line?
Answer: The applicant has provided the attached document showing the location of the proposed
fence and existing fence.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Monet Sheikhali | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543- 4698| Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali@srcity.org

 

Counter Hours
Monday/Tuesday/Thursday: 8 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.
Wednesday: 10:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. (No new permits are accepted after 3:30 p.m.)
Friday: 8 a.m. to noon (No new permits are accepted after 11:00 a.m.) 
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